GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M, KONRAD
LINDA ULISS BURKE
VINCENT D. MOSCHELLA
Deputy City Attorneys

October 13, 2011

O0ffice of the Glty Attorney

Alderman Ashanti Hamilton, Chair
Judiciary & Legislation Committee

City Hall — Room 205

Re:

Retention of Outside Counsel

Dear Alderman Hamilton:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
SUSAN D. BICKERY
STUART S, MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F, HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A, FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R. SWANK
JAY A. UNORA
DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN Z, BLOCK
ELOISA DE LEON
ADAM B, STEPHENS
KEViN P. SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D, MILLER
JARELY M, RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
DANIELLE M. BERGNER
CHRISTINE M. QUINN
MARGARET C. DAUN
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
Assislant City Attorneys

Pursuant to Common Council FN 030083 adopted on May 13, 2003 requiring the
Judiciary & Legislation Committec be notified in writing of the retention of any expert

whose compensation is expected to exceed $10,000, I am reporting the following.

Our office has retained the services of Boardman Law Firm to represent the City before
the Wisconsin Publi¢ Service Commission (PSC) in any proceeding, including any appeal
from a decision or ruling of the PSC, concerning the Milwaukee Street Car Project, and
to provide legal advice and assistance concerning the project as needed. Payments under
this contract are not to exceed $30,000.00.
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Very truly yours,

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

Milwaukee City Hall Suite 800 « 200 East Wells Street « Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3551 « Telephone: 414.286.2601 + TDD: 414.286.2025 » Fax: 414.286.8550




